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From: "Randy Down" <rdown@forensic-analysis.com>

To: "Bob Kochan" <rkochan@forensic-analysis.com>
Ce: “"Netltie Williams" <nwilliams@forensic-analysis.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2005 8:54 AM

Subject: Re: We are back in business with SF.._for now!

Bob,
That's very good news. But | have a serious concern about the ethics of this whole matter.

Lecky (is this a man or a woman?) seems to be a very highly qualified adjuster to be making engineering conclusions that
are more accurate than ours. | really question the ethics of someone who wants to fire us simply because our conclusions
don't match hers (his?). If SF is going to tell us what we are to put in our reports then | think we have a situation similar to
SF wanting my personal financial i formation. In my opinion we need to find a more rational and ethical client to be

Does this Lecky person understand that eye witness accounts are standardly included in a forensic report, when
available? To ignore them would seem 1o be ignoring potential facts in the investigation that could hurt our
credibility later.

ous fact that SF would Jove to see every report come through as water damage so that
*hey can make the minimum settlement. | now see why the Attorney General's office is already involved down there. She
.Jeeds to be careful about what she is doing and saying.

Her concern about the emotional element in the engineer's decisions may have some validity (although I doubt it in Brian's
case). But what about the obvi

—-Randy




